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January 14, 2019

VIA ECF & HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Christopher J. Burke
District Court for the District of Delaware 
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building
844 N. King Street, Unit 28
Room 2325
Wilmington, DE 19801-3555

Re: 3Shape A/S v. Align Technology, Inc.
C.A. No.: 1:18-cv-00697-LPS-CJB 

Dear Judge Burke:

The Scheduling Order (D.I. 18) submitted by the parties and signed on October 19, 2018
in the above-referenced matter, incorrectly provides that expert disclosures are to be due on April 
10, May 8 and May 26, 2019. The parties intended for these disclosures to be made in 2020, not 
in 2019, and write to clarify and memorialize this fact. Unless directed otherwise by the Court, 
the parties will submit expert disclosures on April 10, May 8 and May 26, 2020.

Should Your Honor have any questions or concerns, counsel remains available at the 
convenience of the Court.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Geoffrey G. Grivner

Geoffrey G. Grivner (#4711)

cc: All Counsel of Record
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